Comcast Corporation

( ComCGSt 300 New Jersey Avenue, NW
Suite 700
Washington, DC 20001

July 12, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Inthe Matter of Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric Company
and NBC Universal Inc. for Consent to Assign Licenses and Transfer Control of
Licenses, MB Docket No. 10-56

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Please note that the total hours of independent programming telecast on the Comcast-
NBCUniversal networks and stations during the Second Quarter 2011 amounts to 31969 hours,
00 minutes and 34 seconds (31969:00:34); the report filed yesterday lists all these hours, but our
cover letter understated the total.*

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

Frank La Fontaine
Frank La Fontaine
Asst. Deputy General Counsel
Comcast Corporation

! See Letter from Lynn R. Charytan, Vice President, Legal Regulatory Affairs, Comcast Corporation, to

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary, Federal Communications Commission, MB Docket No. 10-56 (July 11, 2011), at 3.
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cc (by e-mail): Martha Heller
Deputy Chief, Industry Analysis Division
Media Bureau
Martha.Heller@fcc.gov

Jeff Gee

Deputy Chief, Investigations & Hearings Division
Enforcement Bureau

Jeffrey.Gee@fcc.gov

cc (by hand delivery): Chief, Industry Analysis Division
Media Bureau



